



P.O. Box 2101
Ikaluktutiak, NU X0B 0C0
867-983-4625
867-983-4626

associated with the current proposal, including the withdrawal of water up to 1,100,000 m³ from Lake Geraldine (NIRB FILE NO. 13UN034).

A complete description of the project proposal reviewed by the NPC can be accessed online using the link below.

The NPC has determined that the above-noted project proposal is a significant modification to the project because of the increase of the amount of water withdrawn from Lake Geraldine from 1,100,000 m³ to 2,000,000 m³.

The above-noted project proposal requires screening by the NIRB under section 12.4.3 of the Nunavut Agreement as amended because it is for a component or activity that was not part of the original or previously amended proposal and its inclusion is a significant modification of the project. By way of this letter, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal with this determination to the NIRB for screening. Project materials are available at the following address:

<http://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=149007&sessionid=>

This decision applies only to the above noted project proposal as submitted. Proponents may not carry out projects and regulatory authorities may not issue licenses, permits and other authorizations in respect of projects if a review by the NPC is required.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 979-3444.

Sincerely,



Goump Djalogue
Senior Planner, RPP, MCIP
Nunavut Planning Commission

C.C :

1. Government of Nunavut Dept. of Community and Government Services (GN-CGS)
2. Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC)